MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Member&

FROM: (<} @’(/ﬂ/

Glenda Humphrey George Director

Division of Human RESQLIrCes

A

DATE: October 29, 2024
SUBIJECT: Extend Position — Division of Fire and Emergency Services
Request:

The attached is requesting authorization to extend two (2) unclassified positions of Overdose
Prevention Coordinator (Grade 519N) to be renewed through June 30, 2025, in the Division of Fire and
Emergency Services, effective upon passage of Council.

Why are you requesting?
To ensure continuity of service and to continue to provide the highest quality care to the residents of

Lexington-Fayette County.

What is the cost in the budget year and future budget year?
These positions are included in the FY 25 budget from account 1101-505701-5701-63121

File Number: , O Qq L 0’“}

Director/Commission: Glenda Humphrey George/Sally Hamilton

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Alana Morton 859-258-3037.
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